

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 349
 2 INTRODUCED BY ESTENSON
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF
 4 PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

5
 6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 7 75-6008, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO THE TERM OF TEACHER
 8 CERTIFICATION."

9
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 75-6008, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 12 read as follows:

13 "75-6008. Term of teacher certificates. Any teacher
 14 certificate issued by the superintendent of public
 15 instruction shall bear the dates of issue and validity and
 16 shall be valid for a term of ~~five (5)~~ school fiscal years,
 17 except that class 5 provisional certificates shall be valid
 18 for ~~two (2) school fiscal years~~ the number of years, up to a
 19 maximum of 5 years, provided by the policies of the board of
 20 public education. The period of validity for any
 21 certificate shall begin on the first day of July immediately
 22 preceding the date of issue. Teacher certificates shall be
 23 renewed for similar periods of time on the basis of the
 24 board of education policies for teacher certification
 25 renewal."

HB 349

INTRODUCED BILL

-End-

Approved by Committee
on Education

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 349
2 INTRODUCED BY ESTENSON
3 BY REQUEST OF THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF
4 PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
5

6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
7 75-6008, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO THE TERM OF TEACHER
8 CERTIFICATION."
9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
11 Section 1. Section 75-6008, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
12 read as follows:

13 "75-6008. Term of teacher certificates. Any teacher
14 certificate issued by the superintendent of public
15 instruction shall bear the dates of issue and validity and
16 shall be valid for a term of ~~five (5)~~ school fiscal years,
17 except that class 5 provisional certificates shall be valid
18 for ~~two (2) school fiscal years~~ the number of years, up to a
19 maximum of 5 years, provided by the policies of the board of
20 public education. The period of validity for any
21 certificate shall begin on the first day of July immediately
22 preceding the date of issue. Teacher certificates shall be
23 renewed for similar periods of time on the basis of the
24 board of education policies for teacher certification
25 renewal."

HB 349

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 349
 2 INTRODUCED BY ESTENSON
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF
 4 PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
 5

6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 7 75-6008, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO THE TERM OF TEACHER
 8 CERTIFICATION."
 9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 75-6008, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 12 read as follows:

13 "75-6008. Term of teacher certificates. Any teacher
 14 certificate issued by the superintendent of public
 15 instruction shall bear the dates of issue and validity and
 16 shall be valid for a term of ~~five (5)~~ school fiscal years,
 17 except that class 5 provisional certificates shall be valid
 18 for ~~two (2) school fiscal years~~ the number of years, up to a
 19 maximum of 5 years, provided by the policies of the board of
 20 public education. The period of validity for any
 21 certificate shall begin on the first day of July immediately
 22 preceding the date of issue. Teacher certificates shall be
 23 renewed for similar periods of time on the basis of the
 24 board of education policies for teacher certification
 25 renewal."

HB349

-End-

THIRD READING

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 349
2 INTRODUCED BY ESTENSON
3 BY REQUEST OF THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF
4 PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
5
6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
7 75-6008, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO THE TERM OF TEACHER
8 CERTIFICATION."
9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
11 Section 1. Section 75-6008, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
12 read as follows:
13 "75-6008. Term of teacher certificates. Any teacher
14 certificate issued by the superintendent of public
15 instruction shall bear the dates of issue and validity and
16 shall be valid for a term of ~~five (5)~~ school fiscal years,
17 except that class 5 provisional certificates shall be valid
18 for ~~two (2) school fiscal~~ years the number of years, up to a
19 maximum of 5 years, provided by the policies of the board of
20 public education. The period of validity for any
21 certificate shall begin on the first day of July immediately
22 preceding the date of issue. Teacher certificates shall be
23 renewed for similar periods of time on the basis of the
24 board of education policies for teacher certification
25 renewal."

-End-

REFERENCE BILL

HB 349